NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

i) ¥ast Chaco
KAECLIXIHX

Jctover 25, 1956

Northwest Production Corporation
520 Simms Building
Albuquerque, ew Mexico

Att: Mr. Ray Phillips
Dear Sirt
We have received a copy of Notlce of Intentlon tc Drill on your

5—-10 Blanco 30-12 well in ths SH% 8ection 10-30N-12W, along
with a form C~128 covering the same well.

We are requiring that operators file separate Iormc C-126 for
each producing formation in a dual completion. Also we notice
that you have dedicated only 160 acres for the Blanco “eszverde
portion of this dual completion.

Will you please re-submit Form C-128 for this well., We are
enclosing a Memorandum regarding submittal of Forms on dual

completions for your use in the future. If we can be of service
please let us know.

Yours very tiuly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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